BAMB TAORI & CO. B-36/5, Shailendra Nagar,
Chartered Accountants Raipur (C.G))

E-mail : bambtaori@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

105
The Members,

CHHATTISGARH STATE POWER HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED

Report On Audit of Consolidated I|_1d AS Financial Statement

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company
Limited (hereinatter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the holding and its subsidiaries together referred
lo as “the group™), its associate and jointly controlled entities, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31% March 201 9,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of changes in
Lquity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
simmary ol significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial

-statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter

“described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph below, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information

required by the Companies Act, 2013(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) preseribed under section 133 of the act read with the companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015,as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs

ot the Group as at 31st March, 2019, their consolidated profit/loss, consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes
in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Lhere exists differences in intercompany transactions in totality amounting to Rs.14,549.38 lakhs which has been adjusted
against retained earnings in the consolidated financial statements. The impact of these differences on Consolidated Profit &
Loss and/or Consolidated State of Affairs cannot be ascertained at this point of time, unless being reconciled since ils initiation.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (*SA"s)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Group
m accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“[CAT") together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and

the ICAD’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
qualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements. |

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matlers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

 Oth Ef Matters

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of the following subsidiaries, and jointly controlled entities .
whose financial statements/ financial information reflects the details as mentioned below of total assets and net assets as at 3]st

March, 2019, total revenues and net cash outflows/(inflows) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
lhancial statements.

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y. 2018-19)
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| (Rs. in lakhs)
Subsidiaries . | Total Asset |  Net Asset | Total Revenue | _Net Cash Flow
Chhattisgarh State Power Generation
Company Limited 1711056 252057 692585 (84427)
Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission
Company Limited 484072 129547 106083 (1501)
Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution
Company Limited 1795595 (137212) 1621464 (45340)
Chhattisgarh State Power Trading
Company Limited 5 (1327) 17 (24)
IFFCO Chhattisgarh Power Limited. 4153 - - (79.58)

These financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us
by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, joint ventures, and our report in terms of subsection (11) of Section 143 of
the Act. insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, joint ventures, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors

us by the management and in our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements and our report, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other
auditors and the financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management,

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our #udit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other i nformation, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothin g to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including consolidated other comprehensive income,
consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as

amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The respective Board of Directors of the Company and its jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing ad
detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. T

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y. 2018-1 9) , PISUIN N
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Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. In conducting our
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required

to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order issued under section
143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind As financial statements are free from material misstatement.

As part ot an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the management.

*« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based on the audit
evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. | we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements. including the disclosures, and

whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit

of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial
statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company and such other entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y. 2018-19)
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We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by other auditors in term of their reports

referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters Para below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

O1.

We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us,
in the Annexure - A on the directions and sub-directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Non-Compliance of the Act:

(a) The Board of Directors comprises of six directors. consisting of four Nominee Directors, one Managing Director
and one Whole time Director, Section 149 of the Act requires that there should be at least one third of the total number
of directors should be independent directors, The Company does not have an independent director.

(b) As per section 204(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and  Remuneration  of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to obtain ‘Secretarial Audit Report’ from independent

practicing company secretary. As per board minutes, Company has not obtained any secretarial audit report for the
financial year 2018-19.

(¢)As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies Rules, 2014, the
Company is required to form Audit Committee. The Act requires that majority of directors of Audit Committee should

be independent, as the Company is not having any independent director in its Board, there is non compliance of
Secuon 177,

(d) As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company needs to comply with the requirements of having
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Act requires that majority of directors of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee should be independent, as the Company is not having any independent director in its Board.
there is non compliance of Section 178,

(¢) As persection 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company needs to comply with the requirement of having
CSR committee and the same has been formed with effect from 30.08.2019 and it also requires that the committee
shall consist of three or more directors out of which at least one director shall be independent director, as the company

Is not having any independent director in its board and therefore there is non compliance of Section 135 of the
Companies Act by the Company.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of aforesaid

consolidated financial statement have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statement comply to the extent as mentioned in our report with the

Indian  Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

(Chharttisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y. 2018-19)
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(e) The Company being a Government Company, in view of the Notification No. F.No. 1/2/2014-CL-V dated

05.06.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2014 is not applicable to the Company.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” which is based on the auditors’
reports of the Company and its subsidiary companies. Our report expresses modified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies.and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

I, The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group.

il.  Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable law or

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative
contracts:

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

For, Bamb Taori & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. 002026C)

L |

Sagar Jain
Partner

(Membership No. 420124)

VO 2000\ Uppacoanq

Place : Rgipur
Dated : ? B

NOV 202p

(Chharttisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y. 2018-19)
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"ANNEXURE-A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON

e ——— e

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Referred to in Para | 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in our Independent Auditor's Report to the
members of the Company on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2019

REPORT OF DIRECTIONS AND SUBDIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

FORSTATUTORY AUDIT OF CHH ATTISGARH STATE POWER HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED

(CONSOLIDATED) FOR THE F.Y. 2018-2019

S.No.

DIRECTIONS _ . REPLY

Whether the Company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold Yes.
and leaschold land respectively? If not please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land from which title/lease deeds are
not available?

kJ

d
d

Whether there are any cases of waiver/write off of No such cases found.

ebts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons there for and
mount involved.

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying | Not Applicable, as no such instances found.
with third parties & assets received as gift/grant(s) from the
Government or other authorities.

= — =_ |

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited for the vear ended 3 st March, 20]19)
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B-DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
ATTISGARH STATE POWER HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED

R

(STANDALONE) FOR THE F.Y. 2018-2019

1121/
S.No. SUB-DIRECTIONS =~ — T/ REPFLY = = =

I Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of idle land | The premises of CSPHCL are sufficiently
owned by Company may be examined. In case land of guarded by security guards and are fenced
Company is encroached. under litigation, not put to use or completely with walls. So there is no scope for
declared surplus, details may be provided. encroachment of idle land owned by the

Company.

2 Where land acquisition is involved in setting up new projects, | CSPHCL is an investment company and capital
report whether settlement of dues done expeditiously and in projects are implemented only by its subsidiary
transparent manner in all the cases. The cases of deviation companies. hence, this clause is not applicable
may please be detailed, to the Company.

3 Whether the Company has an effective system for recovery of | CSPHCL is an investment company and has no

- revenue as per contractual terms and the revenue if properly | revenue stream.
accounted for in the books of accounts in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards?

4 Whether the Company has complied with the directions | Not applicable
issued by the Reserve Bank of India for classification of non-
performing assets.

5 Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

Place : Raipur

Dated 2 5 NOV 2020

Not applicable

BAMB TAORI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 002026C)

Ly

D .

(Membership No. 420124)

LOM 201U Arerdd coonar)

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited for the year ended 3 1st March, 201 9)
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the
Members of Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the Company as of and for the year ended 31.03.2019,
we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company
Limited (“the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary company and its jointly controlled entities, which are companies
incorporated in India. as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company and its jointly controlled entities which
are companies incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in term of their

report are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary Lo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of manage d directors

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y. 2018-19)
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of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and its jointly controlled entities, have broadly in all material
respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company, however it is not strictly in line with the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act. on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting:

(1) in so far as it relates to one subsidiary, namely Chhattisgarh State Power Generation Company Limited is based on the
corresponding report of auditor of such company incorporated in India.

(ii) in so far as it relates to one subsidiary, namely Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited, is based on the
corresponding report of auditor of such company incorporated in India.

(iii) in so far as it relates to one subsidiary, namely Chhattisgarh State Power Trading Company Limited, is based on
corresponding report of auditor of such company incorporated in India.

(1v) in so far as it relates to one subsidiary, namely Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Company Limited. is based on
corresponding report of auditor of such company incorporated in India,

(V) in so far as it relates to one subsidiary, namely IFFCO Chhattisgarh Power Limited, is based on corresponding report of
auditor of such company incorporated in India,

(vi) in so far as it relates to one subsidiary, namely CSPGC: AEL Parsa Collieries Limited. is based on corresponding report of
auditor of such company incorporated in India.

A For, Bamb Taori & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 002026C)

Place : Raipur

Dated: 2 § NCv 2020

Sagar Jain
Partner
(Membership No. 420124)

VDN 20u201 24 AAPRCDA24 )

(Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company F.Y, 201 8-19)



Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars Note | As at 31st March, 2019 | As at 31st March, 2018
No.
ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
(a8) Property, Plant and Equipment 43 20,17,037.50 19,40,179,17
{b) Capital Work in Progress 4,26,506.95 3,93,768.35
(€} Goodwl 4b 4,054.70 3,533.04
{d) Other Intangible assets 4c 118.30 118,30
(e) Investments in joint ventures 5 0.00 0.00
{f) Financial Assets
(I} Investments 3 - 60.00
(ii) Loans 6 20.81 22.21
(lii} Others financial assets 7 10,693.49 26,119.19
{g) MNon Current Tax Assets Ba 87,134.86 84,927.82
(h) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) Bb 29,642.00 20,792.55
{i} Other non-current assets 9 65,348.02 44,463.86
(g) Assets held for sale 4d 6,664.41 3,310.74
Total Non - Current Asseats 26,47,221.05 15,17,295.23
£ |Current assets
(a) Inventories 10 B0,512.30 67,239.83
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 5 - 18,989.51
(i) Trade receivables 11 8,65,105.33 5,84,895.41
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 32,414.24 1,63,021.70
(iv) Bank balances other than (lil) above 12 375.84 2,910.72
{v) Loans b 231,95 255.92
(vi) Others financial assest 7 5,143.05 2,925.43
(c) Other current assets 9 18,739.52 23,018.10
Total Current Assets 10,02,522.23 8,63,256.62
Total Assats 36,49,743.27 33,80,551.86
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{2) Equity Share capital 13 6,59,189.18 6,41,605,00
{b) Other Equity 14 (3,40,501.73) {3,98,460.05)
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 3,18,687.45 2,43,144.95
Non-cantrolling Interests . 5.74
Total Equity 3,18,687.45 2,43,150.69
Liabilities
2 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 11,18,142.60 11,94,785.08
(i) Other financial liabilities 16 8.84 B.04
(b) Provisions 17 8,80,637.94 7,99,907.46
(c) Other non-current liabilities 20a $9,091.92 93,353.96
(d) t Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 12,107.20 -
Total Non - Current Liabilities 21,09,988.50 20,88,054.54
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 1,17,718.95 B1,277.66
(ii) Trade payables 19 2,52,182.14 2,20,421.58
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 6,30,367.37 5,50,659.86
{c) Provisions 17 1,09,859.21 90,399.53
{d) Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 20b 56.82 153.82
(e) Other current liabiiities 20a 1,10,882.85 1,06,434.19
Total Current Liabilities 12,21,067.34 10,49,346.64
{f) Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Total Equity and Liabilities 36,49,743.27 33,80,551.86
See accompanying notes to the financial statements I
In terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directo
For Bamb Taori & Company \
Chartered Accountants / H' /
Uj;w:la Baghel Hargh Gautam
Managing Director Director
DIN No. 08738889 DINN O0BBG3877
Sdgar Jain
Partner
Mem. Na. 420124
Place | Mm Sandeep i Arun Mishra
Date ; Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

2 6 NOV 2[}2U Mem. No. ACS:55153
D 2042021 AAB-A—L0 oNan_.



Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are In INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
I Revenue from operations 21 15,78,316.43 14,36,039.44
ITI OCther Income 22 48, 541.60 52,152.74
IIT Total Revenue (I + II) 16,26,858.03 14,88,192.17
(a) Cost of fuel 23 2,98,868.22 2,74,738.72
{b) Cost of power purchase 23a 5,36,629.69 4,54, 814,73
{d} Employee benefit expense 24 2,64,556.10 2,47.672.70
rﬂ F.nance msts 5 1,4?,353. 32 1,53 ,Elﬂ.#ﬂ
(g} Depreciation and amertisation expense 4 1,36,946.00 1,28,517.05
(i} Other expenses 26 1,12,107.14 85,428.50
Total Expenses (IV) 14,96,475.47 13,44.382.11
V  Profit before exceptional Items and tax 1,30,382.57 1,43,810.07 |
o
Exceptional items 263 (17,573.89) 27,308.41
Profit before tax and Share of Profit/(Loss) in and Associate/ Joint Ventures
Vi 1,12,808.68 1,16,501.66
B e e |
Share in Net Profit/{Loss) in Joint Ventures
Add: Profit on conversion of investment in equity Instruments of joint ventures into subsidiary . (5,200.00)
VII Profit/ (Loss) before tax 1,12,808.68 1,11,301.66
“
VIII Tax Expense
(1) Current tax 26b 9,858.56 6,058.20
{2) Deferred tax 26b 15,390.01 (8,530.33)
{3} Mat Credit (11,097.91) (6,956.98)
Total tax expense (VII) 14,150.66 (92,429.11)
I e P
IX Profit/(loss) after tax (VII -VIII) 98,658.02 1,20,730.76
e —
IX Profit/(loss) after tax from discontinued operations
X Profit/(loss) for the period (VII + IX)
X Other comprehensive Income (55,933.43) (13,056.62)
e e R ——
A (1) Items that will not be recycled to profit or loss
{a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit liabilities / {asset) (56,967.77) {16,158.89)
() Others {specify nature)
(i} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (1,034.34) (3,102.27)
B (I} Itermns that may be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Debt instruments through other comprehensive income
{b) Effective portion of gains and loss an designated portion of hedging instrumants in
a cash flow hedge (if hedge accounting followed prospectively)
{c) Net fair value gain/(loss) on time value of option and forward elements of forward
contracts in hedging relationship
XI Total comprehensive income for the period 42,724.59 1,07,674.14
R e e
Profit for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company 98,5658.02 1,20,730.86
Non-controlling interest 2 (0.10)
Other Comprensive Income/(Expense) for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company (55,933.43) (13,056.62)
Nen-controlling interest -
Total Comprehensive Incoma for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company 42,724.59 1,07,674.24
Nan-controlling interest L {0.10)
XI1 Earnings in Rs per equity share:
(1) Basic 27 1.50 1.88
{2) Diluted 27 1.50 1.83
In terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bamb Taorl & Company
Chartered Accountants = /
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement as on March 31, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

CASH FLOW STATEMENT - INDIRECT METHOD_

Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars

MNote
MNo.

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax for the year 1,12,808.68 1,16.501.66
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 1,36.946.00 1,28,517.05
Interest Income (5,289.92) (4,531.16)
Profit on sale of mutual fund
Interest Expenses 1,47,368.32 1,53,210.40
Operating Profit before working capital changes 3,91,833.07 3,93,697.95
Movements in working capital:
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 31,760.56 456,614.44
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings 36,441,29 67,605.84
Increase / (Decrease) in Financial Liabilities 79,708.30 1,05,376.12
Increase / (Decrease) In Long term Provisions 23,762.71 3,590.13
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Current Liabilities 4,448 66 9,806.52
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non current Liabilities 17,845.15 (23,599.11)
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 19,459.68 17,753.80
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings (76,642.48) {75,883.19)
(Increase) / Decrease In Loans - Current 23.97 23 .44
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans - Non Current 1.40 72.30
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables (2,94,759.31) (1,34,512.59)
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (13,272.48) (7,371.16)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 4,278.58 6,383.20
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Financial Assets (2,217.61) 5,352.83
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Financial Assets 15,425.69 22,438.12
(Increase) / Decrease in Assets held for sale (3,353.67) (3,310.74)
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets ({31,940.65) (14,168.92)
Cash generated from operations 2,02,802.88 4,19,869.01
Income taxes paid (13,213.31) {4,370.70)
Net cash generated by operating activities 1,89,589.57 4,15,498.30
Cash flows from investing activities
Surplus on redemption of Mutual fund
Interest Income 5,289.92 4,531.16

Net movement In Fixed Assats
Net (Increase) / Decrease in Capital WIP

(2,13,803.82)
(32,738.60)

(1,19,852.07)
(84,955.37)

Purchase of goodwill (521.66) (3,533.04)
Net {Increase) / Decrease In Investment 19,049.51 (2,447.52)
Net (Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Deposits 2,534 .89 (149.03)
Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities (2,20,189.75) (2,06,405.88)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase / (Decrease) in Share capital 17,584.18 0.00
Increase/({Decrease) In Consumer contribution towards cost of 3,607.25
capital asset
Increase/(Decrease} in RGGVY grant towards cost of capital asset (537.00) )
Increase/(Decrease) in GOCG contribution towards capital assets 47,903.77 74,841.07
Increase/(Decrease) In Share Application money {17,584.18) -
Interest Paid (1,47,368.32) (1,53,210.40)
Increase / (Decrease) In Non-controlling interests {5.74)

Net cash used in financing activities

(1,00,007.29)

(74,762.08)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents {1,30,607.486) 1,34,330.43
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,63,021.70 28,691.87
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 32,414.24 1,63,021.70

In terms of our report attached.

For Bamb Taorl & Company
Chartered Accountants

Sagar Jain

Partner

Mem. No. 420124

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Managing Director
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

a. Equity share capital

No of Shares Amount

Balance at 1st April, 2017 60,860.50 6,08,605.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year 3,300.00 33,000.00

Issue of equity shares

Share issue costs, net of income tax

Buy-back of equity shares

Share buy-back costs, net of income tax
Balance at 31st March, 2018 64,160.50 6,41,605.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Issue of equity shares
Share issue costs, net of income tax
Buy-back of equity shares

Share buy-back costs, net of income tax

e ———————————,

1,758.42 17,584,18

Balance at 31st March, 2019

In terms of our report attached.
For Bamb Taori & Company
Chartered Accountants

Sagar Jain

Partner
Mem. No. 420124
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Motes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

1

2.2a

2.2b

Background
In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 131 read with sub-section (1) and (2) of Section 133 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (Central Act 36 of 2003),

State Government in consultation with the Governor of Chhattisgarh had issued the Chhattisgarh State Electricity Board Transfer Scheme Rules, 2010.
Accordingly, Chhattisgarh State Power Holding company limited (the Company) has been incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company Is a
state government company In Chhattisgarh state. The Company is primarily an investment company and holds hundred percent (1009%) equity in each of the
Chhattisgarh State Power Generation Company Limited (Generation Company), Chhattisgarh State Power Transmission Company Limited (Transmission
Company), Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Company Limited (Distribution Company) and Chhattisgarh State Power Trading Company Limited (Trading
Company). Chhattisgarh State Power Holding company and its subsidiaries are collectively also referred as "the Group®,

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act,2013. The Group Is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003. The provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with the rules made there under prevalls wherever the same are inconsistent with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 In
terms of Section 174 of the Electricity Act, 2003.

Basis of accounting and preparation of consolidated financial statements
The consolldated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial Instruments that are measured at fair vaiues

at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost |s generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

Fair value (s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a llabllity in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is directly observable or estimated using ancther valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or llabllity If market participants would take those characteristics Into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financlal statements is
determined on such a basis,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the falr
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in Its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or liabllitles that the entity can access at the measurement date:
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices Included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indlrectly; and
Level 3 inputs are unobservable Inputs for the asset or liability.

The consolidated financlal statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is also the group's functional currency and all values are rounded to the
nearest lakh, except when otherwise Indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and the entities controlled by the Company and Its subsidiaries.
Control Is achieved when the Company:

I. has power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)

il. Is exposed or has rights, to variable returns from its Involvement with the investee, and

iil. has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee If facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. The
Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like Items of assets, liabllities, equity, Income and
expenses.

Income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated financlal statements from the date the Group
obtains contrel until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary,

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling Interests,
even if this results In the non-controlling Interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting
policies. The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company. All
intragroup assets and liabillties, equity, Income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated In full on
consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, Is accounted for as an equity transaction, If the Group looses control over a
subsidiary, It:

a. Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary

b. Recognises the fair value of the consideration received

c. Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

d. Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognised in OCI to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as would be required If the
Group had directly disposed off the related assets or liabllities.




2.2¢

1*3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.6.1

2.6.2

Investments in joint ventures

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement.
loint control |s the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require
unanimous caonsent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabiiities of joint ventures are Incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, an investment in a joint venture Is Initially recognised In the consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the joint venture. Distributions recelved from a joint venture reduce the carrying
amount of the Investment. When the Group's share of losses of a joint venture exceeds the Group’s Interest in that joint venture {which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the joint venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.

An investment In a joint venture s accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the investee becomes a joint venture, On acquisition of the
investment in a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the investee is recognised as goodwill, which s included within the carrying amount of the investment, Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the Identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve in the period in
which the Investment is acquired.

When a Group entity transacts with a joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the joint venture are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financlal statements only to the extent of Interests in the joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Use of estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the

company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the perlods presented,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of valuation of current and deferred tax expense, valuation of defined benefit obligations and provisions
and contingent liabliities.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that econonmic benefits will flow to the Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue Is measured at the falr value of the consideration received or recelvable Revenue is reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances,
Income/Expenditure relating to a prior period, which do not exceed Rs. 500,000/- In each case, are treated as income/expenditure of current year.

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when It Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income Is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective Interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recelpts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
recoanition,

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits
The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as liability (accrued

expense) after deducting any amount already palid.

Post-employment benefits: Defined contribution/ benefit plans

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions,

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses Is reflected immediately in the balance sheet
with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period In which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive
income is reflected Immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised In profit or loss in the period of 2
plan amendment. Net Iinterest Is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset,

A separate trust in the name of CSEB Gratuity and Pension Fund Trust has been formed by erstwhile CSEB to mitigate the llability of pension and gratuity of
its retiring employees. The trust is recognized under part B of Schedule IV of the Income Tax Act’ 1961. After the restructuring of erstwhile board, the
successor companies have been contributing their respective share of pension and gratuity liability to the aforesaid trust, Company provides for the share of
Its deficit in the actual contribution vis-a-vis the stipulated contribution determined on the basis of actuarial valuation In its profit and loss account.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus
resuiting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions In future

contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit Is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the
entity recognises any related restructuring costs.
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2.6.3

2.6.4

2.7

2.8

2.9

Earned Leave Encashment
The employees of the Company are entitled to compensate absences based on the unavailed leave post retirement of employees on accrual basis

based on fair estimates,

Other Long Term Employee Benefits
Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be

made by the Company In respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarlly take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation,

All ather borrowing costs are recognised In statement of profit and loss in the period In which they are Incurred.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax:
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax’ as reported In the Statement of Profit and loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible,

The company’s current tax |s calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reparting period.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax |s recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabllities are not recognised If the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects nelther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its
current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Property plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreclation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any, Cost includes purchase price and

any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for Its Intended use and for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised In
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Freehold land and Assets held for sale are not depreciated.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the 90% of the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the
Straight line method (SLM) method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. Depreciation on assets are provided on Straight line method (SLM) method on
the gross block at the rates rates notified by the Chhattisgarh State Electricity Regulatory Commission (CSERC) pursuant to Tariff Regulation 2015,
Depreciation on additlons/deductions to fixed assets is being provided on pro-rata basis from/to the month of acquisition/disposal. Full cost of all small and
low value Items each costing Rs.5000/- or less under all class of assets |s fully charged to revenue In the year in which the assets are put to use. No part of
the cost of such items Is Inciuded in the cost of fixed assets and accordingly no depreciation Is charged thereon, Depreciation on additions/deletions of assets
s provided on pro-rata basis from/up to the period for which the asset is available for use/disposal,

An item of property, plant and eguipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is recognised in profit or loss.

An expenditure having the effect of extending the useful life of an asset or increasing output or capacity or efficiency of an asset or decreasing operating costs
of an asset is ‘improvement’, Expenditure on improvement may Involve replacement of an existing asset or may not involve replacement of an existing asset,
All expenditures on Improvements are capitalized.

Land cost comprises of its purchase price, compensation, if any, paid on acquisition of land, legal charges and stamp duties, site preparation cost such as cost
of leveling and filling and all Incidental expenses Incurred on the transfer, development and improvement of such land,

Any expenditure on repairs or rehabilitation of an asset purchased by the company (whether second hand or new) incurred before commissioning of asset or
putting the asset in usable condition are treated as a cost of the capital assets.

The company In accordance with the directives of Government of India regarding rehabilitation policy on acquisition of land will provide employment or
allowance In lleu of employment to the rehabilitated land owners. The expenditure towards allowance in lleu of employment is being capitalized and added to
the cost of land till the execution of registered sale agreement. Such expenditure, If any, incurred after execution of sale agreement but before the date of
commercial operation Is capitalized as normal A&G overheads, Such expenditure incurred after commercial operation is charged to revenue.

Page 8



2.9.1

2.9.2

2.10

+11

2.11.1

2.11.2

2.12

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Type of Assets Useful lives
Land - Leasehold 20
[Factory Bulldings 20
|QOffice Buildings 30
Eﬂlﬂiﬂ]ﬂnﬂi %
|Residential & Other Buidlings

[Roads & Others 18]
Hydraulic Weorks 19
Lines & Cable Networks 19
Plant, Machinery & Eguipments 12
Furniture & Fixtures 16
(Office Eguipments 16
Vehicles 11
|Computers Fi

Capital Work-in-Progress

All capital expenditure Is accounted for through capital work-in-progress accounts, On commissioning of the assets, the expenditure Is transferred to
appropriate fixed assets accounts. Commissioning of an asset is a technical matter, which involves consideration of various factors such as trial, testing to
ensure whether the asset is in usable condition etc. Capitalization of assets is therefore done on issue of Asset Commissioning Certificate from the relevant
Technical Authority/ management certificate of the Company.

Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there |s any Indication that those
assets have suffered an Impairment loss. If any such Indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset |s estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (If any). When It Is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an Individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to Individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash generating units for which a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be identifled.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using 2 pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) Is estimated to be less than its carrylng amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) Is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impalrment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) Is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an Impalrment loss s recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Items of inventories are measured at cost (on weighted average basis) or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost comprises of all cost of purchase, cost
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

Accounting for all material transactions are in the same period in which the physical event of recelpts, Issues etc. take place. Similarly, liability for all
materials received and accepted by the company Is created in the month in which the materials are accepted. Shortages/ Excesses found during the course of
physical verification or otherwise are not charged In profit and loss account rather transferred under account head namely "Stock excess/ shortage pending
investigation” classified under inventories. The cases of such excesses/ shortages are referred to a committee formed for the very purpose, balance under
these account heads are transferred to profit and loss account only after final disposal of the case fram the said committee, However pending disposal of
cases, provision Is created against the net shortages.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation In measurement are recognized when there Is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that there will be an outflow of resources. However, as per the adopted accounting policy and considering large number of offices located at various
parts of the State, the management has only provided for expenses (Service bills related to repair and malntenance and A&G expenses) for bills/invoices
received up to 31st May of the succeeding year but related to period under audit. The methodology will be followed consistently in subsequent years.

Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when there is remote chances as below:

(@) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-goccurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholily within the control of the entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but Is not recognised because;

(I} It Is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial llabilities are Initially measured at falr value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabllities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on Initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financlal llabllities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised Immediately in state ‘prafit and loss.
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2.12.1

2.12.2

2.12.3

2'12'4

2.12.5

2.12.6

2.12.7

1!1213

2.12.9

2.13

2.14

Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention In the market place,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the
financial assets,

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets In
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financlal asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income if It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cashflows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cashflows
that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition, the Company makes an Irrevocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity Instruments, other than equity investment which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised In other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for
equity instruments through other comprehensive income’, The cumulative gain or loss Is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the Investments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company Irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in
fair value in other comprehensive Income for Investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it Is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income on Initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are Immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit
losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount
equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recegnition.

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity Instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabllities or as equlity In accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity Instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity Instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity Instruments issued
by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss |s recognised In statement of profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own
equity instruments.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported In the balance sheet if there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there Is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabiiities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liguld financial Instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of Income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated,
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2.15

2.16

2,17

2.18

2.19

Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds recelvable had the equity shares been actually Issued at fair value (l.e.the average market value of the outstanding equity shares), Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares Issues.

Contributions, Grants & Capital Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets

Amount recelvable as subsidy or grant towards capital assets are credited to appropriate account set out in chart of Accounts only if the following conditions
are satisfied:

a. The amount is not subject to any conditions to be fulfilled by the Company; or
b, The conditions attached to the amount have been fulfilled by the Company.

Capital subsidies and grants related to depreciable fixed assets are treated as deferred Income and are recognized In the profit and loss statement on a
systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset, |.e., such amounts are allocated to income over the periods and In the proportions In which
depreciation on those assets Is charged. Accounting for cost of a capital asset is done in the normal course without considering any contribution, subsidy or
grants towards the cost of the assel. Depreciation are been charged In the normal course on the ‘full cost’ of the asset.

Capital subsidies and grants related to non-depreciable assets are credited In capital reserve. However, If a grant related to a non-depreciable asset requires
the fulfiliment of certain obligations, the grant are credited to income over the same period over which the cost of meeting such obligations Is charged to
income.

Expenditure on Project identification Survey and Feasibility Studies:

Expenditure incurred on identification, survey and feasibility studies of a project before the project is considered for sanction or rejection are accumulated In
an account provided for the purpose. Later, If the project Is rejected, the full amount of expenditure is charged to Revenue as Infructuous capital expenditure
in the year In which the project is rejected. If the project is sanctioned, the expenditure is charged to capital work-in-progress account for that project, Any
expenditure incurred on detalled feasibility studies etc. after a project is sanctioned shall also be charged to the capital work-in-progress account for that
project. The aggregate of expenditure incurred before and after sanction of a project are allocated over the “tangible” assets acquired/constructed under the

project, in the same manner as the revenue expenditure chargeable to capital works are to be allocated.

Segment Reporting:

Considering the nature of the Company's power business and also the fact that the operations are carried out only within the state of Chhattisgarh, there are
no other reportable segments (business and/or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108- 'Operating Segments'
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Leasing:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
The determination of whether an arrangement Is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease, The

arrangement |s, or contains, a lease if fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right
to use the asset or assets, even If that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Company as lessor:-

Rental income from operating leases Is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured
solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the Company’s expected Inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised
in the year in which such benefits accrue. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as lessee;-

Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured
solely to increase in fine with expected general infl ation to compensate for the lessor's expected infl ationary cost Increases, such increases are recognised In
the year in which such benefits accrue.

Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period In which they are incurred.
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2.20

2.21

Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets (including disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Non-current assets classified as
held for sale are not depreciated or amortised from the date when they are classified as held for sale. Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the
assets and llabllitles of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

Business Combination/Goodwill on consolidation”

The Group accounts for its business combinations under acquisition method of accounting. Acquisition related costs are recognised statement of profit and loss
as Incurred, The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the condition for recognition are recognised at their fair values at
the acquisition date. Goodwill on consolidation arising on acquisitions on or after the date of transition represents the excess of(a) consideration pald for
acquiring control and (b) acguisition date fair value of previously held ownership Interest, if any, In a subsidiary aver the Group's share In the fair value of the

net assets (Including identifiable intangibles) of the subsidiary as on the date of acquisition of control.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors of the Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilitles that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate Is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods. Detalled Information about each of these estimates and judgements is included In relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements,

The areas inveolving critical estimates are:
Estimation of defined benefit obligation

Estimation of current tax and deferred tax expense
Estimation of values of contingent liabilities

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, Including expectations of future events that
may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 4b - Goodwill

Description of Assets Goodwill Total
I. Cost/deemed cost
Balance as at April 1, 2017 B B
Impairment during the year i
Additions:Acquisition of control on IFFCP* 3,933.04 3,533.04
Balance as at March 31, 2018 3,533.04 3,533.04 I
Addition during the year 521.66 521.66

Lo

Balance as at March 31, 2019 4,054.70 4,054.70

ICPL (IFFCO Chhattisgarh Power Limited) is a wholly owned subisidiary company of CSPGCL. At
present, the activities of installation of power plant and revenue generation of subsidiary company is
yet to be taken and in the near term, the Company does not foresee positive cash inflows. Hence, in
accordance with IND AS 19, the Company had impaired its investment during FY 2017-18 and
carried the same at a nominal value of ¥ 1. During FY 2017-18 the assets & liabilities of ICPL were
consolidated on the basis of the valuation report. The corresponding figures as per the financial
statements of ICPL for FY 2018-19 of the same assets & liabilities as were considered for
consolidation for FY 2017-18 have been considered for consolidation for FY 2018-19. Accordingly,
total assest of value Rs. 98 lakhs & liabilities to the tune of Rs. 4153 lakhs have been considered for
consolidation. So, the difference of Rs. 4055 lakhs have been booked as goodwill.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 4c - Other Intangible Assests

in Rs Lakhs
Description of Assets Computer Total
Software
Intangible Assets
Cost
Balance at 1st April, 2018 1,183.00 1,183.00
Additions - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 1,183.00 1,183.00
II. Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1st April, 2018 1,064.70 1,064.70
Amortisation expense for the year - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 1,064.70 1,064.70
Net block (I-II)
Balance at 31st March 2019 118.30 118.30
Balance at 31st March 2018 118.30 118.30
Description of Assets Computer Total
Software

Intangible Assets
Cost
Balance as at 1st April, 2016 1,183.00 1,183.00
Additions - -
Balance at 1st April, 2017 1,183.00 1,183.00
Additions ] a
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 1,183.00 1,183.00
II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for
the year
Other adjustments -
Balance at 1st April, 2017 1,064.70 1,064.70
Amortisation expense for the year B -
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 1,064.70 1,064.70
Net block (I-II)
Balance as on 31st March 2018 118.30

118.30

Balance at 31st March 2017

e
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 5 - Investments

In Rs Lakhs

Particular

As at 31st March, 2019

As at 31st March, 2018

QTyY

.ﬁmnunts

Amounts

QTyY Amounts Amounts

Current

=z
Non Current

Current Non Current

TOTAL IMPAIRMENT VALUE (A1)
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Quoted Investments (fully paid)

Inwvestments in Mutual Funds

Jnvestments Carried at Cost
Quoted Investments (specify whether fully paid or partly paid)

Total Aggregate Quoted Investments

Unquoted Investments (all fully paid)

Investments In Equity Instruments of JV's

Share application money-pending allottment

Investments in Equity Instruments of Joint Venture- unquoted

{Accounted for using the equity method)

IFFCO Chhattisgarh Power Company Limited
(=) Expected credit loss*
Net investment

Jdnvestments In debentures or bonds - at amortised cost
unguoted.
Unquoted Investments (all fully paid)

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited of Rs.10/- each, fully Paid Up.

Other Investments Carried at amortised cost

- 18,989.51 -

>,200.00
(5,200.00)

0.00

- 18,989.51 -

2,200.00
{5,200.00)

6.00 - 60.00

0.00

Total Investments

0.00]

6.00 18,989.51 60.00

Aggregate amount of quoted Investments
Aggregate amount of Market value of investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairement in value of investments

18,989.51 -

5,200.00

18,989.51

60.00
2,200.00

* Impairment of investment In equity shares

ICPL (IFFCO Chhattisgarh Power Limited) is a wholly owned subisidiary company of CSPGCL. At present, the activities of installation of power
plant and revenue generation of subsidiary company is yet to be taken and in the near term, the Company does not foresee positive cash
inflows. Hence, Iin accordance with IND AS 19, the Company had impaired its investment during FY 2017-18 and carrying the same at a

nominal value of T 1.




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 6 - Loans
in Rs Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

' Current | Non- Current Current |Nnn- Current:

A. Financial assets classified at
amortised cost

Loans to subsidiaries - - - -

Less: Allowance for Credit Losses - = "

Loans to employees

- Unsecured, considered good 231.95 20.81 255.92 22.21

Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful 5 = -
loans

TOTAL 231.95 20.81 255.92 22.21




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 7 - Other financial assets
Rs. in Lakhs

Page 21

——
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
Financial assets at amortised cost :
(Unsecured, considered good unless
otherwise stated)
Security Deposits - Government & Others _ 6,161.79 - 7,648.67
[Claim Receivable from Govt. of ) ) 0.94
Chhattisgarh : -
Revenue Subsidy/Grants Receivable - - - E
Claims receivable from PF trust 1,098.10 - 1.18/.73 E
Interest Accured on deposits 2,238.59 266.30 76.93 1,149.82
Unbilled revenue 132.71 - - -
Receivable from CSPDCL = (0.00) - (0.00)
Term deposits (maturity > 12 months) - 4,265.40 - 17,320.69
Others 1,673.64 - 1,659.83 -
TOTAL 5,143.05 10,693.49 2,925.43 26,119.19




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Motes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. Ba- Non Current Tax Assets

Particulars

Rs. in Lakhs

Income taxes (net of provisions)

Current Year Income taxes (net of provisions)
Commercial Tax

MNote No. 8b - Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
83,850.84 82,637.45
(457.05) (1,450.71)
3,741.07 3,741.07
87,134.86 84,927.82

Rs. in Lakhs_

2016-17

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Deferred Tax Assets 4 32, 840.81 4,37,675.43
Deferred Tax Liabilities 2,24,502.21 2,11,893.35
Net Deferred Tax Assets : | 2,08,338.61 2,25,782.08
Net Deferred Tax Assets recognised™ (A) 16,670.95 15,513.44 l
Unrecognised Deferred Tax Assets 1,91,667.66 2,10,268.63
Total Deferred Tax Liability (B) 12,107.20
MAT credit entitlement (C)) 12,971.05 5,279.11
*However, deferred tax asset recognized only to
the extent of deferred tax liability pursuant to
accounting policy
(A+C) 29,642.00 20,792.55
Rs. in Lakhs

Opening Balance

[ Deferred Tax Assets in relation to:
Disallowance under the Income Tax Act,1961

Unabsorbed Depreciation

[ Deferred Tax Assets in relation to:

Disallowance under the Income Tax Act,1961

Unabsorbed Depreciation

3,82,01,27,404

5,77,26,29,259

Particulars

Recognised in Profit or Loss \

4,07,86,46,296

(3,82,01,27,404)

(5,77,26,29,259)

As at 31st March, 2019

Deferred Tax Assets

Disallowance under the Income Tax Act,1961

Minimum alternate tax
Unabsorbed Depreciation

Unadjusted carried forward business losses

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation

2,68,589.70

7,286.82
91,484 .20
65,480.10

As at 31st March, 2018

2,45,509.07

3,880.85
1,08,521.59
79,763.92

4,32,840.81

2,24,502.21

4,37,675.43

£;:11,893.35

2,24,502.21

Page 22
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 9 - Other non-current and current assets

Parl:iculalrs

As at 31st March, 2019

Rs. in Lakhs

As at 31st March, 2018

Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
Capital advances

(i) Advance to Suppliers & Contractors 18,434.01 65,297.79 22,730.26 44,363.42

(i) For intangible asset under development - - - .

(1i1) For Investment property under development - - - -

Advance to Suppliers & Contractors - - - -
Prepaid Expenses 53.07 211 29.38 7.7
Cenvat credit 10.00 - 6.21 45.31
Other advances 174.07 D.24 93.39 0.24
Other asset 68.36 47 .88 158.86 47.71
18,739.52 65,348.02 23,018.10 44,463.86




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

MNotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 10 - Inventories Rs. in Lakhs

' _ As at 31st | As at 31st March,
Particulars March, 2019 2018
—_— i —_—

' (a) Raw materials

Coal & Fuel 20,877.03 11,640.54
Stores & Spares 58,992.99 54,758.06
Scrap & Unservicable Materials 642.29 841.22

(b) Material Short/(Excess) pending investigation

(1) Cost 2,967.39 2,218.43
(2) Less: Provision (2,967.39) (2,218.43)
[Total Inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable | 80,512.30 67,239.83

value




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 11 - Trade receivables

Particulars

Trade receivables

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good

Doubtful

Less: Allowance for Credit Losses

TOTAL

As at 31st March, 2019

Rs. in Lakhs

As at 31st March, 2018

Current Non Current Current Non Current
8,65,904.88 I E 5,84,895.41 -
39,224.08 - 39,224.08 -
(40,023.63) - (39,224.08) -
8,65,105.33 ‘ . 5,84,895.41 )

— |




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 12 - Cash and cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances

Particulars

Rs. in Lakhs

As at 31st March, 2019

As at 31st March, 2018

Current Cash and bank balances
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in imprest
Cash in transit
Balances with Banks
Postage stamps
Cheques on hand
Term deposits (original maturity < 3 months)

(ii) Other bank balances

Balances in scheduled banks in earmarked current
account

Term deposits

Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash
flows

23.80 25.82
2,993.52 1,708.27
2,136.69 1,38,312.27

- 20,962.92
27,260.24 2,012.42
32,414.24 1,63,021.70

375.84 2,910.72
375.84 2,910.72
32,414.24 | 1,63,021.70




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 13 - Equity share capital

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Particulars

No. of shares No. of shares
in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs Amount

Authorised:
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,03,000 10,30,000.00 1,03,000 10,30,000.00
Issued:
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each - -
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 65,919 6,59,189.18 64,161 6,41,605.00
Forfeited shares
Treasury Shares
Total 65,919 6,59,189.18 6,41,605.00

Note 13.1-(i) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Biciti i Hui.nulf-:llr::sres Amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2016 59,261 5,92,605.00
Issued during the year 1,600 16,000.00
Balance as at 1st April ,2017 60,861 6,08,605.00
Issued during the period 3,300 33,000.00
Balance as at 31st March ,2018 64,161 6,41,605.00
Issued during the pericd 1,758 17,584.18
Balance as at 31st March ,2019 65,919 6,59,189.18

(i) T R e o b e ot
The Company has :::.nlyf one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares Is entitled to
one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In proportion to the number of equity shares held
by shareholders.

Note 13.2 Details of shares held by holding company Figures in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2019

Details of shares held by the holding company

Fully paid equity shares
Govt of Chhattisgarh 65,918.92

Figures in Lakhs
Note 13.3 Details of Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 % shares/ holding

company.

Name of Shareholder As at 31st Mar, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
No. of shares % of Holding MNo. of shares %o
in Lakhs in Lakhs of Holding
Equity shares
Govt of Chhattisgarh 65,918.92 100.00 64,160.50 100.00

Total 65,918.92 - 100.00 64,160.50 _ 100.00




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 14 - Other equity

|Paticu|ars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Capital Reserves . 5,509.30 5,509.30
ISLDC Development fund 1,744.32 1,744.32
Retained earnings (4,60,876.05) (5,44,985.23)
Other Comprehensive Income (2,40,431.08) (1,84,497.64)
GOCG contribution towards capital assets | 2,67,076.79 2,19,173.02
Captial Reserve - GOCG Grant under UDAY Yojna 86,475.00 87,012.00
Share application money pending allotment = | 17,584.18
Total (3,40,501.73) (3,93,45{].{15)\

Nature and purpose of the reserve

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are the profits of the company earned till date net of appropriations.

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses are reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a
charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement
recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to
profit or loss.

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

The total share capital of CSPHCL as on 31/03/2019 is Rs. 659,189.18 lakh. This includes share capital of Rs.
447,589.18 lakh provided by Govt. of Chhattisgarh vide notification 1816/F-21/13/13-2/2014 dated 17.07.2017
of Final opening Balances as on 01-01-2009, and Rs. 90,000 lakh, Rs.70,400 lakh, Rs. 2,200 lakh and
Rs.49,000 lakh infused by state Govt during FY 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2016-17 respectively,
However, out of Rs. 659,189.18 lakh of total share capital, the issued & paid up share capital till 31.03.2018
was to the tune of Rs. 641,605.00 lakh only and balance Rs. 17,584.18 crore was kept under share capital
suspense account which related to final opening balance which has been notified on dt. 17.07.2017. The action
regarding issuance of pending share certificate of Rs. 17,584.18 crore has been completed in FY 2018-19 and
hence NIL balance in 'Share Application Money Pending Allotment' as on 31.03.2019

GOCG contribution towards capital assets
The amount has been received from Government of Chhattisgarh towards creation of capital assets.

Captial Reserve - GOCG Grant under UDAY Yojna

The company received Rs. 870.12 cr under Ujjwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana (UDAY) of Central Government
dated 05thNovember'2015 for financial turnaround of Power Distribution Companies. As per the scheme, State
Government shall take over 75% of DISCOM debt as on 30 September 2015, which is taken over in 2015-16 .
However due to change in the eligible Loan base the company has received Rs.5.37 Cr in excess of its eligibility.
Accordingly as per the direction of AG audit the excess amount of Rs. 5.37 Cr has been reduced from the
reserve and shown as payable to State Government.

The contribution of Rs, 864.75 cr received from GOCG, being in the nature of promoter’s contribution, has been
classified as Capital Reserve .

Page 28



Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

MNotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Mote No. 15 - Non Current Borrowings

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Measured at amortised cost®
A Secured Borrowings:
{a) Term Loans
(1) From Power Finance Corporation Limited 8,47,166.95 9,26,212.21
(2) Sl pan 8,995.17 10,071.67
(3) From Rural Electrification Corporation 1,41,167.98 95.211.26
(b) Working Capital Term Loans
(1) From Union Bank of India 18,750.00 31,250.00
(2) From Rural Electrification Corporation 26,031.25 40,906.25
(3) From Power Finance Corporation Limited 26,031.25 40,906.25

Total Secured Borrowings (A)

e ——————— e

10,68,142.60 11,44,557.63

B. Unsecured Borrowings - at amortised Cost a =
(a) Term Loans

(1) From Government of Chhattisgarh - -
{2) Unsecure Loan Adani Enterprise Limited = 227.45

(3) Bonds ~ i
8.72% CSPDCL Bonds 2014-15 25,750,00 25,750.00
10.36% CSPDCL Bonds 2015-16 24.250.00 24,250.00
Total Unsecured Borrowings (B) 50,000.00 50,227.45

e e———— e ———m e —————— e ——

Total Borrowings (A)+(B)

CSPGCL

Mature of Security
A. Against Loan from Power Finance Corporation:

1. Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to

Rs. 5146.40 crores (PY Rs. 6629.59 croras) (including current maturities)

are secured by mortgage and charge of moveable and immovable
fixed assets both present and future of 22500 MWMarwah Thermal
Power Plant.

2. Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to

Rs, 1953.42 crores (PY Rs. 2149.10 crores) (including current maturities)

are secured by mortgage and charge of moveable and immovable
fixed assets both present and future of 1x 500 MW West
Extension Thermal Power Plant

3. Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to
Rs. 82.91 crores (PY Rs, 92.38 crores ) (including current maturities)
are secured by mortgage and charge of moveable and Immovable
Future project assets at respective units.

4. Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to Rs. 29.08

crores (PY Rs. 39.66) (including current maturities) are secured

by charge of respective present and future moveable fixed assets
of Units at Korba East and West. In addition, the company has
created charge on Dual Fiue Gas Conditioning system of boilers

of Korba West Unit 1 & 11, 220/132 KV, 1x160 MvA Auto transformer

MNo. 2 at KTPS and 12 nos. Gravimetric Raw Coal Feeder at HTPS
Korba (W) Unit 384,

11,18,142.60 11,94,785.08

Terms of Repayment

Repayable in 60 Quarterly Installments
commencing from Qct'2016 alongwith present rate
af interest of 10.15%

Repayable in 60 Quarterly installments

commencing from Jan'2014 alongwith present rate
of interest of 10.15%

Repayable in 60 Quarterly installments
commencing from Jan'2013 alengwith present rate

of interest of 11.40 %

Loan No., RO! & QOutstanding
Balance as on 31st March'2019 RepsTeORn, SCH:SU-;E (Anrlly 3
(In Crore) upta 2022)
No.22104001 ROI:11.65%

Q/5.R8.6.75 Rs. 2.98 cr.
No.22104004 ROI;11.65%

Q/s.Rs.6.66 Rs, 2.66 cr.
No.22104005 ROI:11.65% Rs. 0.48 cr.
No.22104006 ROI:11.65%

0/5.R5.2.55 Rs. 1.42 cr.
No.22104007 ROI:11.65%

O/s.Rs.10.61 Rs. 3.03 cr.

If the company serves instaliments due Iin time to PFC than lender refunds 0.25% of Interest rate charged to the company and hence the effective interast
rate would be reduce by 0.25%. Further, during the year under consideration, the company continuing availing the sald benefit on account of timel

payment,




CSPTCL

A. Against Loan from Power Finance Corporation:
MNature of Security

Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to Rs, 795.33 ¢r (PY Rs.921.73 cr) (including current maturities) are secured by first charge In
favour of the corporation by way of hypothecation on the newly financed assets under the project and part of existing asset.

Terms of Repayment

The repayment will be made annually in equal monthly instaliments together with Interest on the outstanding balance commencing after the expiry of
maratorium period.

Particulars of Loan Balance as at Mar'18 (Cr.) ROI (%%)
22103001-POWER EVACUATION SYSTEM FOR 2X250 MW KORBA(E)
TPS 28.18 10.25
C2603001-CSPTCL-LOAN PROPOSAL FOR 132 KV PATAN SUBSTATION 3.86 10.25
C2603002-CSPTCL-LOAN PROPOSAL FOR 132 KV MAGARLOD
SUBSTATIOQN 3.46 10.25
C2603003-CONSTRUCTION OF132/33 KV 5/5 BALOD AND
ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 3.75 10.25
C2603004-132/33 KV 5/5 PANDARIYA & ASSO. EHV LINES FOR
TRANSMISSION 4.96 10.25
C2603005-132/33 KV 5/5 MANA & ASS0. EHV LINES FOR
TRANSMISSION NETWOR 5.30 10.25
C2603007-132/33 KV 5/5 RASMADA & ASSO. EHV LINES FOR
TRANSMISSION LIN 3.30 10.25
C2603008-CONSTRUCTION OF 132/33 KV 5/5 BHANUPRATAPPUR 26.88 10.25
C2603009-CSPTCL-LOAN PROPOSAL FOR POWER EVACUATION OF
KORBA(W) 5T.111 _ 338.87 10.25
C2603010-POWER EVACUATION SYSTEM FROM 2X500 MW MARWA
TPP, 241.12 10.25
C2603011-CSPTCL - 220/132 KV 5/5 AT SARAIPALI 35.01 10.25
C2603012-PROCUREMENT OF RTUS FOR EHV 5/5 2.05 10.25
C2603013-132 KV 5/5 KONDAGAON & ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 3.59 10.25
C2603014-220KV 5/5 MUNGELI & ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 20.29 10.25
C2603015-5/5 GIRWANI & ASSOCIATED EHV LINES £3.15 10.25
C2603016-132/33 KV PRATAPPUR SUBSTATION AND LINES - 10.25
C260301B8-INSTALLATION OF 160 MVA ADDL. TRANSFORMER AT
VARIOUS EHV 5/5 6.54 10.25
C2603019-INSTALLATION OF 63/40 MVA ADDL., TRANSFORMER AT
VARIOUS 5/5 12.66 10.25
C2603020-132/33 KV SAKARA SUBSTATIION AND LINES 3.45 10.25
C2603021-JAIJAIPUR SUBSTATION AND LINES 8.43 10.25
C2603022-132/33 5/S PULGAON, DURG AND ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 6.55 10.25
C2603023-132/33 KV 5/S GANDA] AND ASSOCIATED EHV LINES 6.37 10.25
Total 795.

B. Against Loan from NABARD:
Nature of Security

Term Loan from NABARD amounting to Rs. 100,72 cr (PY Rs, 111,48 cr) are secured by first charge in favour of the corporation by way of
hypothecation on the newly financed assets under the project and part of existing asset.

Particulars of loan and Terms of Repayment

The loan is raised for construction of 132/33 KV S/s at Konl Prathariya, Garlyaband, Baloda Bazar and Sarona and will be repayable in 15 years including
moratorium period of 3 year In quarterly Instalilments commencing from May'2016 and at ROI of 10.5% pa.




C. Against Loan from REC:

Nature of Security

Term Loan from REC amounting to Rs. 511.39 cr (PY Rs, 189.90 cr) are secured by first charge in favour of the corporation by way of hypothecation
on the newly financed assets under the project and part of existing assets.

Terms of Repayment and Rate of Interest

The repayment will be made annually In equal monthly installments together with interest on the outstanding balance commencing after the expiry of
moratorium period.

Particulars of Asset Balance as at Mar'19 (Cr.) ROI (%)
construction of 132/33kv 1*40 MVA GIS 5/s at Ravanbhata and 17.83 10.50%
associates lines
construction of 132/33kv 1*40 MVA GIS 5/s at Ravanbhata and 17.83 10.50%
associates lines
construction of 132/33kv 1*40 MVA GIS 5/s at Ravanbhata and 10.92 10.50%
| associates lines
construction of 132/33kv_EHV S/stn. at pakhanjur and line 20.22 9.25%
15.20 10.25%
construction of 132/33kv EHVY S5/stn. At ratanpur and associated lines
construction of 132/33kv EHV_S/stn. At lormi and line 18.48 3,50%
construction of 132/33kv_EHV_S/stn. At lormi and line 4.64 9.50%
laying of 2nd circult of existion EHV lines 4.83 10.50%
installation of additional 40 MVA power transformer at various EHV 6.49 10.50%
S/stn doma, magarioad, bagbahra, tulsi
Installation of additional 63 MVA,  132/33 kv transformear at 132kv 4.11 9.50%
|substation, urla sec-c
counstruction of 220 kv 5/s bllaspur (dhardehl)& associated lines 15,43 9.25%
|counstruction of 220 kv S/s bilaspur (dhardehi)& associated lines 20.46 10.00%
construction of 220 kv S/s narayanpur & assoclated lines 10.08 10.00%
construction of 220 kv S/s narayanpur & associated lines 30.06 10.00%
19.89 9.25%
construction of 220 kv 5/s kawardha (gendpur) & associated lines
34.93 10.00%
construction of 220 kv S/s kawardha {(gendpur} & associated lines
construction of 220 kv S/s dharsiwa & associated lines 10.05 9.25%
construction of 220 kv S/s dharsiwa & associated lines 24.39 10.00%
construction of 220 kv S/s dharsiwa & associated lines 10.21 10.00%
construction of 220 kv S/s jagdalpur & associated lines 4.41 9.25%
construction of 132 kv S/s takhtpur & associated lines 18.46 3.25%
construction of 132 kv Sfs takhtpur & associated lines 16.81 10.00%
construction of 132 kv Sfs rajpur & associated lines B.90 9.25%
10.38 10.00%

construction of 132 kv S/s rajpur & assoclated lines
construction of 132 kv S/s dornapal & associsted lines 4.48 9.25%
construction of 132 kv S/s nagrl & associated lines 6.15 10.00%

construction of 132 kv §/s nagrl & associated lines 30.95 10.00%
10.45 10.00%

construction of 132 kv S/5 berla & associated lines

construction of 132 kv S/s berla & assoclated lines 3.80 10.00%

construction of 132 kv S$/s berla & assoclated lines 4,75 10.00%
construction of 132 kv S/s basna & associated lines 10.54 9.25%
construction of 132 kv $/s basna & associated lines 3.28 10.00%
construction of 132 kv S/s seorinarayan & associated lines 10.60 9.25%
construction of 132 kv S/s seorinarayan & associated lines 6.82 10.00%
construction of 132 kv S/s seorinarayan & associated lines 8.24 10.00%
construction of 132 kv S/s mohla & associated lines 23.33 9.25%
construction of 132 kv S/s mohla & associated lines 15.55 10.00%
construction of 132 kv S/s wadrafnagar & associated lines 9.27 9.25%
counstruction of 220 kv DCDS line from 230/132 kv 5/s barsoor to 4.18 5.25%
roposed 400/220 kv jagdalpur §/s

Installation of 40 MVA additional power transformers at 132/33 kv 1.67 9.25%
substation gandai

Installation of 40 MVA additional power transformers at 132/33 kv 2.30 10.00%
substation gandal

Total 511.39




CSPDCL

Mature of Security Terms of Repayment

1.(A)(1) Against Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation:

Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation amounting to Rs. 443.93(PY Rs.400.01 The repayment will be made annually in equal quarterly installments

¢r.) (including current maturities) are secured by first charge In favour of PFC by together with Interest on the ocutstanding balance commencing after

way of hypothecation on the newly financed assets under the project and part of the expiry of moratorium perlod. There will be moratorium on

existing asset. repayment of principal and interest on loan for the sanction period
of execution which shail In no case exceeds 3 years (R-APDRP Part
A, Part B and Scada projects). The tenure of loan Is for 10 years
including moratorium period and at ROI of 9% pa and 12% pa for R-
APDRP part B counter funding and 13% pa for Upgradation of
Server Loan (STL). Sanctioned The Company has drawn the first
phase and second phase of Its sanctioned limit and assets acquired
under project are still under implementation stage.

1(A)(2) Against Term loan from Rural Electrification Corporation:

Term loan from rural elctrification corporation amounting to Rs. 978.92 cr. (PY Rs. The loan will be repayable in 13 year including moratorium penod
825.03 cr. ) (including current maturities) are secured by way of Mortgage / of 3 year In quarterly Instaliments starting from April'l3 for Atal
Hypothecation of future assets so created out of loan amt sanctioned for the project Jyotl and February 2015 for STN,

subject value being 110% of the loan amount so sanctioned.

1(B): Working capital term loans

Against the receivables from Gowt, of Chhattisgarh towards 5SHP agricultural memm:-
consumers and BPL Consumers., Govt. of Chhattisgarh has provided guarantee for Ul REC BEC Total

the loans borrowed from Power Finance Corporation amounting to Rs. 595 Crs, Rural Pnnnnl' Frincpal } Princypal Prnapal | Prncigal
Electrification Corporation amounting to Rs. 595 Crs and Union Bank of India Rs. Interest |Repayment Interest | Repayment | Interest | Repayment | Intarest [Aepayment
500 Crs.The gaurantee s provided by the State government In llew of e | 24 0 xn o 13 0 548 0
reimbursement of Company's claim against supply of free electricity to the |mpu | us 625 6099 1 &2 3719 166  I36.88|
consumers of agriculututral pumps under Krishak Jeewan lyotl Yojna and to the 18 31155 1 5147 Mams| @aM| e Bas s
Below Poverty Line (BPL) consumers of the State, ‘w80 | B3| 1280 331 waml mm| an] auw s
2000-21 12.45, 150 el wanl um  wn sxn @S
“2001-21 208 625 57 tise  am|  nuse uM e
Totd | 13738 S0 1957 585 17594 595 509.07 1690

1(C): State Government Loan (including APDRP Loan)

The unsecured |oan from Govt of Chhattisgarh is repayable In
equated annual instaliment of Rs.29 cr. The applicable RO! is B.9%
p.a. Further, the repayment was to be made through adjustment of
the amount receivable from budget allocation of state government.
Howevear, since FY 2016-17 no adjustment of Loan Qutstanding Is
being made by state government, the loan has been reinstated as
Long term loan borrowing In FY 2017-18),

2(1) Bonds

8.72% CSPDCL Bonds

During FY2014-15 CSPDCL has issued State Government, Unsecured,Reedemable The tenure of the bonds is 20 years and shall be redeemed as
rRegular Refurn, Non Convertible Taxable bearing coupon rate 8.72% amounting to under: 1. At par 5% of the Amount maobilized and retained In the
Rs.257.50 cr through private placement with Green Shoe Option. Further during F.Y. bond Issue at end of &th,7th, 8th,9th,10th,11th,12th,13th, 14th,15th
2017-18 State Government has taken over total Rs, 300.00 Crore of bonds in a way year from deemed date of allotment.2, At par 10% of the Amount
that it will reimburse Interest payment & Principal repayment by the company. mobilized and retained in the bond issue at eand of
(Bonds of B.72% includes Rs. 57.50 crore of total takeover of Rs. 300,00 Crore) 16th,17th, 18th,15th,20th year from deemed date of allotment.

10.36% CSPDCL Bonds

During FY2015-16 CSPDCL has issued State Government, Unsecured Reedemable The tenure of the bonds Is 20 years and shall be redeemed as
Regular Return, Non Convertible Taxable bearing coupon rate 10.36% amounting to under: 1. At par 5% of the Amount mobilized and retained in the
Rs.242.50 cr through private placement with Green Shoe Option. Further during F.¥, bond issue at end of th,7th,8th,9th,10th,11th,12th,13th,14th,15th
2017-18 State Government has taken over total Rs. 300.00 Crore of bonds in a way year from deemed date of allotment.2, At par 10% of the Amount
that it will reimburse Interest payment & Principal repayment by the company. { mobilized and retained In the bond issue at end of
Bonds of 10.36% includes Rs. 242.50 crore of total takeover of Rs. 300.00 Crore) 16th,17th,18th,19th, 20th year from deemed date of allotment.
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs

Note No. 17 - Provisions

Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Current Non- Current Current Non- Current

(a) Provision for employee benefits ]

(1) Pension & Gratuity 97,500.27 8,15,083.89 77,648.00 1 34;123.73

(2) Leave encashment 11,065.65 65,554.05 11,209.89 67,783.73
(3) DA Arrears 393.88 - 702.06 -
(4) Bonus & Ex Gratia 899 .41 - 839 58 I -
(b) Other provisions . ; . Z

Total Provisions 1,09,859.21 8,80,637.94 90,399.53 7,99,907.46




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 18 - Short Term Borrowings

Rs, in Lakhs

Particulars

As at 31st
March, 2019

As at 31st
March, 2018

A. Secured Borrowings
(a) Working Capital Demand Loans
(i} From Union Bank of India

(ii) From Canara Bank
(iii) From State Bank of India*

(iv) From Rural Electrification Corporation Limited
(b) Loans repayable on demand
Cash Credit Limit
(i) From State Bank of India, Raipur
(Against Hypothecation of stocks and Fixed Assets of the Company)
(ii) From Union Bank of India
(Against Hyothecation of Book Debts and Guarantee from State Government)

(iii) Qverdraft from Axis Bank

(The above overdraft from Axis Bank is availed for routine working capital
purpose of the company. The said overdraft is against receivables of the
company and applicable ROI is 8.70%)

23,712.54

14,890.00

-

£5,902.12

46,580.40

6,633.89

1,679.66

15,000.00

16,456.00

48,142.00

Total Secured Borrowings

1,17,718.95

81,277.66

B. Unsecured Borrowings

(@) Term Loans

Total Unsecured Borrowings

Total Current Borrowings

1,17,718.95

81,277.66




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 19 - Trade payables

= Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Current Non Current Current Non Curren
Trade payable for goods, services & other 2,52,022.70 - 2,20,268.10
Trade payable for salaries and wages 159.44 153.48
Total trade payables 2,52,182.14 - 2,20,421.58 -




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 20a - Other Liabilities

E— _ . Rs. i&akhs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
| Current Non- Current Current —I':nn- Current

a. Deferred Rent Income - 43,139.95 - 40,906.27
b. Deposit Works 87,420.27 - 65,302.89 -
c. Statutory dues - - - -
Taxes payable (other than income taxes) 1,912.13 - 1,656.33 -
Employee Recoveries and Employer Contributions 970.73 - 2.203.77 -
d. Others . - . -
Unspent Fund Under RGGVY Scheme 9,554.96 - 28,788.84 -
Consumer contribution towards capital assets - 55,951.96 - 52,447.69
Employee benefit payables 483.14 - 624.05 -
Others payables 10,541.62 - 7.,858.32 -
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,10,882.85 99,091.92 1,06,434.19 93,353.96




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No. 20b - Tax Liabilities (Net)

_ Rs. in Lakhs
) As at 31st March, 2019 | As at 31st March, 2018
Particulars
l Current | Non Current Current Non Current
Provision for Income Tax (net of advance tax) 56.82 - 153.82 -
Total - Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 56.82 - 153.82 -
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note no -21 Revenue from Operations

—

Particulars

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(h)
(1)
(J)
(k)
(1)
(m)
(n)
(o)
(p)

Revenue from Sale of Power
Industrial Power : High Tension

Low Tension Consumers including Industrial Medium & Low
Voltage

Parallel Operation Charges from CPP
Interstate sale including Ul charges
Transmission charges

SLDC Charges

Other income related to SLDC
Meter Rent/Service line rental
Water Charges

Delay payment charges

Revenue Surplus as per tariff order
Wheeling Charges & Open Access
Reactive charges

Revenue Subsidy
Revenue allowed in ARR against deficit of P&G Trust

Total Revenue from Operations
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For the year ended
31 March, 2019

Rs. in Lakhs

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

6,50,156.44
5,86,237.77

7,119.89
2,52,576.90
217.26
104.03
93.38
3,374.11

42,478.05

5,876.86
36.02

30,045.72

(73,131.46)

5,53,805.34
5,41,901.18

7,064.21
2,46,056.45
605.92
571.69
117525
2,864.93
12,704.73

34,178.55
32,945.00

5,604.56
166.05

56,319.00
14,266.02

‘ 15,78,316.43

14,36,039.44 l




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note no -22 Other Income

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2019

Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost
Bank deposits
Loans to employees
Deposits with Contractors and Suppliers

Net gain/(loss) arising on financial assets designated as at
FVTPL :-

- Realised

- Unrealised

Rent income

Interest on IT refund

Interest on Other Loans & Advances

Other recoveries from Contractors/Suppliers
Miscellaneous income

Net proceeds from sale of scrap

Provisions written back
Amortization of capital grant
Rebate Claim on Power Purchase

|Tutal Other Income
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Rs. in Lakhs

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

4,626.00 2,747.62
23.60 42.79
640.33 1,740.75
209.71 1,550.54
403.04 350.42
540.25 334,69
18,616.47 22,153,55
8.70 20.46
6,719.57 10,090.05
1,485.00 907.68
182,53

15,125.38 10,998.93
143.55 1.032.72
48,541.60 52,152.74




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note no -23 Cost of fuel

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2019

Rs. in Lakhs

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

Cost of Coal Consumed

HSD, Furnace Qil, Rice Husk (including handling and
transporation exp)

Provision for Shortage in Coal, Furnace Oil and HSD

2,71,487.84
26,713.05

667.33

2,50,770.92
23,403.73

564.07

Total

Note no -23a Cost of power purchase

2,98,868.22

2,74,738.72

Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2019

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

Power purchase 4,81,206.93 4,17,449.09
Transmission charges 55,422.76 37,;365.65
Total 5,36,629.69 4,54,814.73
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note no -24 Employee Benefits Expense

Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2019 31st March, 2018
. S ——t—
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,50,981,
g /981,36 1,49,325.79
Contribution to provident and other funds :
P 3,756.38 3,431.22
Gratuity & Pension :
ity io 90,272,28 80,569.33
Leave Encash
eave Encashment 21,535.58 16,974.76
Other staff costs !
ST 2,245.16
Staff welfare expenses 2,184 .85 i o
Less: Employee benefit expense capitalised (6,172.08) (5,625.88
Total Employee Benefit Expense 2,64,556.10 2,47,672.70
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note no -25 Finance Cost Rs. in Lakhs
—‘ [ For the year ended [ For the year ended
Particulars ‘ 31 March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
(a) Interest expense on borrowing
Term loans 1,11,744.81 1,15,147.73
Working capital loans 19,260.46 21,779.33
State Government loans 1,296.36 1,579.73
Bonds 4,757.70 4,757.70
Security Deposit from Consumers 12,576.14 10,196.51
Others 0.80 0.73
Less: Amounts included in the cost of qualifying assets (2,872.17) (653.41)
(b) Bank charges 604.20 402.07
Total finance costs 1,47,368.32 1,53,210.40 ‘
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Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note no -26 Other Expenses

Particulars

Repairs and maintenance:

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

| () Plant & machinery 48,852.12
(/i) Building 7,400.09
(iii) Qthers 9,833:15
Power expense 3,140.70
Rent, Rates and Taxes 1,316.88
Insurance charges 7.38
Vehicle Running, Hiring and Maintenance charges 3,758.68
Advertisment -
Computer R&M 0.08
Lubricants, consumable stores and station suppies 1,222.74
Water Charges 13,407.59
SLDC Charges .
Auditors remuneration and out-of-pocket expenses
(i) As Auditors 33.31
(ii) For Taxation matters 6.34
Other expenses
(i) Provision for shortages in inventory 81.63 !
(ii) Energy Charges Payable to BSSUKM 224.40
(ifii) Legal and other professional costs 1,646.84
(iv) Reimbursement of expenses to CSPHCL 3,907.74
(v) Meter reading and other merchandising costs 11,371.37
(vi) Other General Expenses 12,895.82
(vii) Expenses on corporate social responsibility * 820.61
(viii) Interest on deposit of Govt. of GC A/c 7.95
Lesg: Other expenses Capitalised (3,528.34)
Total Other Expenses 1,12,107.14
Note: Payment to auditors
[ For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2019

Auditor's Remuneration (Statutory Aualt)
-for taxation
Reimbursement of Expenses

Total

For the year ended

31st March, 2018

37,673.01
5,603.49
2,614,70
4,487.63
1,661.01

13.28
2,912.21
0.22

0.11
1,267.00
12,704.73

30.99
5.50

222,17
232.41
2,320.10
3,717.46
6,711.08
4,697.17
580.85

(2,026.62)|

Rs. in Lakhs

85,428.50

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

=]

Note no -26a Exceptional Items

34.77 33.75
5.64 5.64
0.15 | 0.16

40.56 39.55

Particulars

Delay Payment Surchage Payable to CSPTCL W/off
Embezzlement/Fraud
Trade Receivable w/off due to Arbitral Award

Provision for Expected Credit Loss
Govt subsidies receivable written off

Written off government grants receivable

Claim Receivable from Government of Chhattisgarh W/off

Total

31st March, 2019

For the year ended

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

(46.33)
(14,857.12)

(799.55)
(1,870.89)

13,343.49
9,660.00
4,304.92

27,308.41




Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note - 26b: Current Tax and Deferred Tax

Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended |
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
Current Tax:
Current Income Tax Charge 9,858.56 6,058.20
Deferred Tax 14.355.67 (11,632.60)
MAT credit entitlement* (11,097.91) (6,956.98)
Total Tax Expense recognised in profit and loss account 13,116.31 (12,531.38)
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All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note 27 Basic / diluted earnings per equity share (EPS) have been calculated as under:

Particulars

Profit for the year

31° March, 2019

For the year ended | For the year ended 31'“'

March, 2018

(Rs. in Lakhs)
98,658.02

(Rs. in Lakhs)
1,20,730.86

Number of Equity Shares

Weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding :-

For Basic EPS

6,99,18,91./57.51

6,41,60,50,000.00

For Diluted EPS

6,29,18,91.757.51

6,29,18,91.757.01

Basic EPS (Rs.) 1.0 1.88
Diluted EPS (Rs.) 1:58 1.83
Nominal value of an equity Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Footnote:

27.1 Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year:

Particulars

For the year ended
31% March, 2019

For the year ended 31°*

March, 2018

Numbers

Numbers

Weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year - for
calculating basic EPS

0;39;18,91;757.51

6,41,60,50,000.00

Add: Weighted average number of
potential equity shares that could arise on
conversion

17,58,41,757.51

6,59,18,91,757.51

|Tuta| 6,59,18,91,757.51
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Note
In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 131 read with sub-section (1) and (2) of Section 133

of the Electricity Act, 2003 (Central Act 36 of 2003), State Government (means the Government of
Chhattisgarh) vide notification no. F-21/13/2009/13/2 dt.31.03.2010 notified the Chhattisgarh State
Electricity Board Transfer Scheme Rules, 2010 (hereinafter referred to as ‘transfer scheme rules’) in
regard to the transfer of properties, undertakings, interests, rights, obligations, liabilities, personnel
and proceedings from Chhattisgarh State Electricity Board (hereinafter referred to as Board) to its
Successor Companies viz., Chhattisgarh State Power Generation Company Ltd. (CSPGCL),
Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Company Ltd (CSPDCL), Chhattisgarh State Power
Transmission Company Limited (CSPTCL), Chhattisgarh State Power Trading Company Limited
(CSPTrCL) and Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company Limited (CSPHCL).

Under rule (3) (1) of the transfer scheme rules, the Chhattisgarh State Power Holding Company
Limited, has been incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 with the main object of undertaking
the coordination activities between Generation Company, Distribution Company, Transmission
Company and Trading Company for smooth functioning of the above mentioned Successor Companies
and to function as an investment company to all the above Successor Companies. The primary
function of CSPHCL has been defined under part II of the Schedule V of the Transfer Scheme Rules,

Note 28.1: Provisional allocation of Personnel pursuant to Transfer Scheme:

i. Under rule 8 (b) of the transfer scheme rules, the Personnel of the erstwhile Board shall stand
assigned to the services of the Generation Company, Distribution Company, Transmission Company,
Holding Company and Trading Company as the case may be on the appointed date, on as is where is
basis, namely, that they will continue to serve in the place where they are working on the Appointed
date, till further orders of the State Government. . The Govt of Chhattisgarh vide notification No.
F/21/13/2/2009/ dt. 30.12.2014 has extended such permanent absorption period till One Hundred
Thirty Two months from appointed date.

ii. The Personnel transferred to the Transferees, shall be deemed to have entered into an agreement
with the Transferee concerned to repay loans, advances and other sums due or otherwise perform
obligations undertaken by them to the erstwhile Board which remain outstanding as on the Appointed
Date, on the same terms and conditions as contained in the arrangement with the erstwhile Board.

iii. However, all employees of CSPHCL are working on deputation basis and as such there is no
employee who belongs to this company.

Note 28.2: As per provisions under transfer scheme, CSPHCL is dealing with pending legal matters of
erstwhile CSEB related with Income Tax and assets & liabilities related matters pertaining to re-
organization of erstwhile MPEB. However, as per the provisions of the Schedule-V, Part-II, clause d(i)
of Transfer Scheme Rules, the Holding Company shall discharge all liabilities of the erstwhile CSEB
and in turn recover the same amount from the Generation Company, Transmission Company,
Distribution Company and the Trading Company. Hence, disputed liabilities pending litigations are not
contingent liability of CSPHCL.
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